ADDENDUM # 1: ITB/[UNDP/HAI/19.158 mﬂ

Acquisition and Installation of Sirens

July 24, 2019

Potential bidders are requested to consider this amendment # 1 when preparing and
submitting their bids. We apologize for the changes below:

Reference Solicitation Document Amendment 1
Allowable Manner of
Submitting Bids

ITB 19.158, Section Allowable Manner of Allowable Manner of

3, No. 14 - 22 Page | Submitting Bids Submission | Submitting Bids Submission by

18 by email: email:
soumissions.haiti@undp.org |

ITB 19.158, Section | Deadline for Submission: July Deadline for Submission:

3, No. 14 - 23 Page | 29, 2019, Before 16h30 (Haiti | August 05, 2019, Before 16h30

18 Local Time) (Haiti Local Time)

ITB 19.158, Section Date, time and venue for the Date, time and venue for the
3, No. 17 - 25 Page | opening of bid: July 30, 2019 opening of bid: August 06,

18 10:00 AM. 14, Rue Reimbold, 2019 10:00 AM. 14, Rue
Bourdon, P.B. 557 Port-au- Reimbold, Bourdon, P.B. 557
Prince, Haiti Port-au-Prince, Haiti

Procurement unit seizes this opportunity to provide clarifications to various questions
received from potential bidders.

1) Local company for installation and after sales service/support: the tender asks for
installation of sirens, training and after sales services and support. Such services
should be done by a local company which will be trained and supported by the
supplier during the installation and commissioning process.

We therefore are looking for a Haiti based company with experience in electrical
installations and/or radio communications.

Do you have any preferred installer, based in Haiti for such installations? Could
you recommend some companies? Contact details?

Response: We do not have a preferred installer for this work. We cannot interfere
in any stage of completion of work. You have to find the partnership to realize the
contract. If you choose to do a consortium, it should be legally constituted. But you
can also choose to subcontract one part of the work to a local supplier. In any case,
you have to present all documentation for the chosen company or firm to be
analyzed in terms of compliance.



2) Control Centre: We understand the sirens shall be controlled (activated) and
monitored centrally. Is there already an existing control centre to which the sirens
have to be connected? If not, is there any specification for a new a control centre,
from where all sirens can be monitored, controlled and activated?

Response: It could be locally using a local control panel connected to the siren by
cable. Each siren will have its own control and that operator will control that only
siren and no others.

Procurement Unit hopes to receive your bid (technical and financial offer) on Monday,
August 05, 2019 by 16:30 (Haiti time).

Best regards,
Wisnaud Derilon
Head of Proc & ADM

PNUD Haiti




